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CITY OF BRAWLEY
REQUEST FOR SUBCONTRACTOR PREQUALIFICATION PROPOSALS
For
SUBCONTRACTORS SEEKING TO BID
ALYCE GEREAUX PARK IMPROVEMENTS

The City of Brawley is requesting Subcontractor Prequalification Proposals to Prequalify Subcontractors
experienced in construction of Wet Play Construction and Wet Play Deck Construction.

SEALED PROPOSALS will be received by the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California 92227
until 2:00 P.M., Pacific Daylight Time on December 30, 2015.

All Sealed Prequalification Proposals shall be in accordance with the Request for Subcontractor
Prequalification Proposals for Subcontractors seeking to bid on Alyce Gereaux Park Improvements on file
in the Office of the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California. Copies of the Request for
Subcontractor Prequalification Proposals may be obtained from the Office of the City Clerk at the address
indicated herein Monday — Friday, 8:00 A.M. — 5:00 P.M., closed for lunch between 12:00 P.M. -1:00 P.M.

All proposals shall be submitted in a sealed envelope with the proposer's name and address on the
outside of the envelope, and clearly marked: “CONFIDENTIAL: REQUEST FOR SUBCONTRACTOR
PREQUALIFICATION PROPOSALS FOR SUBCONTRACTORS SEEKING TO BID ALYCE GEREAUX
PARK IMPROVEMENTS”

The City of Brawley hereby notifies all proposers that it will ensure that in any contract entered into
pursuant this advertisement, minority business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit
proposals in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds or race, color
or national origin in consideration for an award.

The City of Brawley does not discriminate on the basis of handicapped status in the admission or access
to, or treatment, or employment in its programs or activities.

This Request for Subcontractor Prequalification Proposal for Subcontractors Seeking to bid Alyce
Gereaux Park Improvements, does not commit the City to award a Contract or to pay any costs incurred
in the preparation of the proposal. The City Council reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, and
the right to waive any irregularities in the process, if deemed in the best interest of the City of Brawley.

Please direct all questions relating to this work to Guillermo Sillas, Associate Civil Engineer, 180 South
Western Avenue, Brawley, CA 92227, (760) 344-5800 Ext. 14. To obtain copies of the SOQ, please
contact the Office of the City Clerk at 383 Main Street, Brawley, California or by telephone at (760) 351-
3059.

PUBLISHED: |V Press Alma Benavides, City Clerk

DATED: December 15, 2015

December 23, 2015



REQUIREMENTS FOR PREQUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS

Article 1. Prequalification Procedures

Notice is hereby given that the City of Brawley (OWNER) has determined that certain specialty
wet play subcontractors on ALYCE GEREAUX PARK IMPROVEMENTS to be undertaken by
OWNER must be pre-qualified prior to submitting a Bid on that Project.

It is mandatory that specialty wet play subcontractors prequalify for the following:

1) Wet Play Construction
2) Wet Play Deck Construction

Specialty wet play subcontractors shall fully complete the specialty construction qualification
statement, the prequalification questionnaire, and provide all materials requested herein, and
be approved by OWNER to be on the final specialty wet play subcontractor qualified list. No
Bid will be accepted from a specialty wet play subcontractor that has failed to comply with
these requirements.

The last date to submit a fully completed prequalification statement and questionnaire is
December 30, 2015 at 2:00PM. Specialty wet play subcontractors are encouraged to submit
prequalification packages as soon as possible so that they may be notified of omissions of
information to be remedied or of their prequalification status in advance of the Bid
advertisement for this Project.

Answers to questions contained in the attached questionnaire with accompanying notes and
supplemental information are required. OWNER will use these documents as the basis of
rating each specialty wet play subcontractor. OWNER reserves the right to check other
sources available. OWNER’s decision will be based on objective evaluation criteria.

OWNER reserves the right to adjust, limit, suspend or rescind the pre-qualification rating
based on subsequently learned information. Specialty wet play subcontractors whose rating
changes sufficient to disqualify them will be notified, and given an opportunity for a hearing
consistent with the hearing procedures described below for appealing a prequalification rating.

While it is the intent of the specialty wet play construction qualification statement, the
prequalification questionnaire, and documents required therewith to assist OWNER in
determining Bidder responsibility prior to Bid and to aid OWNER in selecting the lowest
responsible Bidder, neither the fact of prequalification, nor any prequalification rating, will
preclude OWNER from a post-Bid consideration and determination of whether a Bidder has
the quality, fitness, capacity and experience to satisfactorily perform the WORK, and has
demonstrated the requisite trustworthiness.

The prequalification packages should be submitted under seal and marked “CONFIDENTIAL —
ALYCE GEREAUX PARK PROJECT PREQUALIFICATION ENCLOSED” to the attention of:
Alma Benavides. Faxed, emailed, or other electronic submittal will be rejected and returned to
specialty wet play subcontractor without review.
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The prequalification packages submitted by specialty wet play subcontractors are not public
records and are not open to public inspection. All information provided will be kept confidential
to the extent permitted by law. However, the contents may be disclosed to third parties for
purpose of verification, investigation of substantial allegations or in the appeal hearing. State
law requires that the names of specialty wet play subcontractors applying for prequalification
status shall be public records subject to disclosure, and the first page of the qualification
statement will be used for that purpose.

Each qualification statement and the prequalification questionnaire must be signed under
penalty of perjury in the manner designated at the end of the form, by an individual who has
the legal authority to bind the specialty wet play subcontractor on whose behalf that person is
signing. If any information provided by a specialty wet play subcontractor becomes inaccurate,
the specialty wet play subcontractor must immediately notify OWNER and provide updated
accurate information in writing, under penalty of perjury.

OWNER reserves the right to waive minor irregularities and omissions in the information
contained in the specialty construction qualification statement and the prequalification
questionnaire submitted to make all final determinations, and to determine at any time that the
prequalification procedures will not be applied to a specific future public works project.

Specialty wet play subcontractors may submit prequalification packages during regular working
hours on any day that the offices of OWNER are open. Specialty wet play subcontractors who
submit a complete prequalification package will be notified of their qualification status no later
than twenty (20) business days after submission of the information.

OWNER may refuse to grant prequalification where the requested information and materials
are not provided, or not provided by December 30, 2015. There is no appeal from a refusal for
an incomplete or late application, but re-application for a later project is permitted.

Where a timely and completed application results in a rating below that necessary to
prequalify, an appeal can be made. An appeal is begun by the specialty wet play
subcontractor delivering notice to the City Clerk of its appeal of the decision with respect to its
prequalification rating, no later than five (5) business days after notification of an unsuccessful
prequalification determination is sent. Without a timely appeal, the specialty wet play
subcontractor waives any and all rights to challenge the decision of OWNER, whether by
administrative process, judicial process or any other legal process or proceeding.

If the specialty wet play subcontractor gives the required notice of appeal and requests a
hearing, the hearing shall be conducted so that it is concluded no later than ten (10) business
days after the appeal notice is received. The hearing shall be an informal process conducted
by a hearing officer appointed by the City Manager. At or prior to the hearing, the specialty
wet play subcontractor will be advised of the basis for OWNER’s prequalification
determination. The specialty wet play subcontractor will be given the opportunity to present
information and present reasons in opposition to the rating. Within (1) one day after the
conclusion of the hearing, the hearing officer will render his/her decision.
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Note: A specialty wet play subcontractor may be found not pre-qualified for
bidding on a specific public works contract to be let by OWNER, or on all
contracts to be let by OWNER until the specialty wet play subcontractor meets
CITY’s requirements. In addition, a specialty wet play subcontractor may be
found riot pre-qualified for either:

(1) Omission of requested information or
(2) Falsification of information

* Kk * * %
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CITY OF BRAWLEY
PREQUALIFICATION
QUESTIONNAIRE

PPPPP



This document is the prequalification questionnaire. It must be submitted no later than 2:00 PM,

DECEMBER 30, 2015. Failure to submit the questionnaire will result in disqualification of Bidder.

NOTE: This prequalification is valid for one main component of the Project:
Wet Play Construction

Wet Play Deck Construction

Clearly indicate which you are prequalifying for and match the appropriate Qualification
Statement for which you intend to prequalify. Only submit the applicable Qualification Statement.
All firms must complete this Questionnaire.
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CONTACT INFORMATION

Firm Name: Check One:

(as it appears on license)

Contact Person:

[] Corporation
[] Partnership
[] Sole Prop.

Street Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

If firm is a sole proprietor or partnership:

Owner(s) of Company

Specialty wet play subcontractor’s License Number(s):
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PART I.LESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR QUALIFICATION

L. Specialty wet play subcontractor possesses a valid and current California contractor’s license for
the Work for which you seek prequalification.

[] Yes [] No

2. Specialty wet play subcontractor has current Workers” Compensation insurance policy as
required by the Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code sections 3700 et
seq. :

[] Yes [] No [] Specialty wet play subcontractor is exempt from this

requirement, because it has no employees

3. Has your contractor’s license been revoked at any time in the last five (5) years?

[] Yes [] No

4. Has a surety firm completed a contract on your behalf, or paid for completion because your firm
was default terminated by the project owner within the last five (5) years?

[] Yes [] No

S At the time of submitting this prequalification form, is your firm ineligible to bid on or be
awarded a public works contract, or perform as a subcontractor on a public works contract,
pursuant to either Labor Code section 1777.1 or Labor Code section 1777.7?

] Yes [ ] No

If the answer is “Yes,” state the beginning and ending dates of the period of debarment:

6. At any time during the last five (5) years, has your firm, or any of its owners or officers been
convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project,
or the bidding or performance of a government contract?

] Yes [:| No

7 How many years has your organization been in business in California as a contractor under your
present business name and license number? ___ years.
8. List all California construction license numbers, classifications and expiration dates of the

California specialty contractor licenses held by your firm:
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11.

12.

13.

14.

If any of your firm’s license(s) are held in the name of a corporation or partnership, list below
the names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the Contractors State Licensing Board
(“CSLB”) records who meet(s) the experience and examination requirements for each license.

Has your firm changed names or license number in the past five (5) years?

10.
[ ] Yes [ ] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change.

Has any owner, partner or (for corporations) officer of your firm operated a construction firm
under any other name in the last five (5) years?

[ Yes ] No
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change.

Has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee (“RME”) or
Responsible Managing Officer (“RMO”) been suspended within the last five (5) years?
[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” please explain on a separate signed sheet.

At any time in the last five (5) years has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated damages
after completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public or private owner?
[ ] Yes ] No

If yes, explain on a separate signed page, identifying all such projects by owner, owner’s
address, the date of completion of the project, amount of liquidated damages assessed and
all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated damages.

In the last five (5) years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your company’s owners,
officers or partners was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented
from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works project for any reason?

NOTE: “Associated with” refers to another construction firm in which an owner, partner
or officer of your firm held a similar position.

[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page. State whether the firm involved was the firm
applying for prequalification here or another firm. Identify by name of the company, the
name of the person within your firm who was associated with that company, the year of the
event, the owner of the project, the project and the basis for the action.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

In the last five (5) years has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract based on
a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?

[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page. Identify the year of the event, the owner, the
project and the basis for the finding by the public agency.

* %k %k %

NOTE: The following two (2) questions refer only to disputes between your firm and the
owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between your firm
and a supplier, another specialty contractor, or subcontractor. You need not include
information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between a
subcontractor and a project owner. Also, you may omit reference to all disputes about
amounts of less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000).

In the past five (5) years has any claim against your firm concerning your firm’s work on a
construction project been filed in court or arbitration?

|:| Yes |:| No

If “yes,” on separate signed sheets of paper identify the claim(s) by providing the project
name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, a brief description of the nature of the claim,
the court in which the case was filed and a brief description of the status of the claim
(pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).

In the past five (5) years has your firm made any claim against a project owner concerning work
on a project or payment for a contract and filed that claim in court or arbitration?

|:| Yes [] No

If “yes,” on separate signed sheets of paper identify the claim by providing the project
name, date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a
brief description of the nature of the claim, the court in which the case was filed and a brief
description of the status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the
resolution).

At any time during the past five (5) years, has any surety company made any payments on your
firm’s behalf as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a performance or
payment bond issued on your firm’s behalf, in connection with a construction project, either
public or private?

[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page the amount of each such claim, the name and
telephone number of the claimant, the date of the claim, the grounds for the claim, the
present status of the claim, the date of resolution of such claim if resolved, the method by
which such was resolved if resolved, the nature of the resolution and the amount, if any, at
which the claim was resolved.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

In the last five (5) years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew
the insurance policy for your firm?

[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page. Name the insurance carrier, the form of
insurance and the year of the refusal.

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been found liable in a civil suit or
found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any
public agency or entity?

|:| Yes [] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including identifying who was involved, the
name of the public agency, the date of the investigation and the grounds for the finding.

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime involving
any Federal, State, or local law related to construction?

|:] Yes [] No

If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including identifying who was involved, the
name of the public agency, the date of the conviction and the grounds for the conviction.

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a Federal or State
crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?

[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” identify on a separate signed page the person or persons convicted, the court (the
county if a State court, the district or location of the Federal court), the year and the
criminal conduct.

During the last five (5) years, has your firm ever been denied bond coverage by a surety
company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place

during a public construction project when one was required?
D Yes |:| No

If yes, provide details on a separate signed sheet indicating the date when your firm was
denied coverage and the name of the company or companies, which denied coverage; and
the period during which you had no surety bond in place.

Has the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (“Cal/OSHA”) cited and assessed
penalties against your firm for any “serious,” “willful” or “repeat” violations of its safety or
health regulations in the past five (5) years?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation, and the Cal/lOSHA Appeals Board has not
yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.
[] Yes |:| No

If “yes,” attached a separate signed page describing the citations, including information
about the dates of the citations, the nature of the violation, the project on which the
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25.

26.

27.

28.

citation(s) was or were issued, and the amount of penalty paid, if any. If the citation was
appealed to the Cal/lOSHA Appeals Board and a decision has been issued, state the case
number and the date of the decision.

Has OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm in the past five (5) years?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the OSHA Appeals Board has not yet
ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include
information about the citation. -

[] Yes [ ] No
If “yes,” attach a separate signed page describing each citation.

How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for construction employees and
field supervisors during the course of a project?

List your firm’s Experience Modification Rate (“EMR”) (California Workers’

Compensation insurance) for each of the past three (3) premium years:

NOTE: An EMR is issued to your firm annually by your Workers’” Compensation insurance

carrier.

Current year:

Previous year:

Year prior to previous year:

If your EMR for any of these three (3) years is or was one (1) or higher you may, if you wish,
attach a letter of explanation.

Has there been more than one occasion during the last five (5) years in which your firm was
required to pay either back wages or penalties for your own firm’s failure to comply with the
State’s prevailing wage laws?

NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm’s violation of prevailing wage laws, not
to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a subcontractor.

[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” attach a separate signed page or pages, describing the nature of each violation,
identifying the name of the project, the date of its completion, the public agency for which
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29.

30.

31.

it was constructed; the number of employees who were initially underpaid and the amount
of back wages and penalties that you were required to pay.

During the last five (5) years, has there been more than one (1) occasion in which your own firm
has been penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the Federal Davis-
Bacon prevailing wage requirements?

[] Yes [:] No

If “yes,” attach a separate signed page or pages describing the nature of the violation,
identifying the name of the project, the date of its completion, the public agency for which
it was constructed; the number of employees who were initially underpaid, the amount of
back wages you were required to pay along with the amount of any penalty paid.

Provide the name, address and telephone number of the apprenticeship program (approved by the
California Apprenticeship Council) from whom you intend to request the dispatch of apprentices
to your company for use on any public work project for which you are awarded a contract by
OWNER.

If your firm operates its own State-approved apprenticeship program:

(a) Identify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training in the past
year.

(b) State the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved, and attach
evidence of the most recent California Apprenticeship Council approval(s) of your
apprenticeship program(s).

(©) State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at any
time during the past three (3) years in each apprenticeship and the number of persons
who, during the past three (3) years, completed apprenticeships in each craft while
employed by your firm.
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32. At any time during the last five (5) years, has your firm been found to have violated any
provision of California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of
apprentices on public works?

NOTE: You may omit reference to any incident that occurred prior to January 1, 1998, if the
violation was by a subcontractor and your firm, as general specialty contractor on a project, had
no knowledge of the subcontractor’s violation at the time they occurred.

[] Yes [] No

If “yes,” provide the date(s) of such findings, and attach copies of the Department’s final
decision(s).

* ok kX%

I, the undersigned, certify and declare that I have read all the foregoing answers to this
prequalification questionnaire and know their contents. The matters stated in the questionnaire answers
are true of my own knowledge and belief, except as to those matters stated on information and belief,
and as to those matters I believe them to be true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California, that the foregoing is correct.

Dated: (Name):

— END OF PREQUALIFICATION FOR BIDDERS QUESTIONAIRE
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ALYCE GEREAUX PARK SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION
QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

WET PLAY DECK
SUBCONTRACTOR

The intent of the City of Brawley is o procure quailified specialty wet play deck subcontractors who must
have prior commercially designed municipal and public-use wet play deck construction experience.
This statement will determine the wet play deck specialty subcontractor’'s qualification for the project.
Submission of this statement does not constitute qualification. Qualification may be denied for any
reason the City of Brawley deems necessary for the successful completion of the project.

All wet play improvements designated for construction as shown on the attached exhibits require pre-
qualification.

The wet play deck subbcontractor shall provide all supervision, labor, material, equipment, machinery,
and any and all other items necessary to complete the work. ALL OF THE WET PLAY DECK WORK IS TO BE
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ONE EXPERIENCED WET PLAY SUBCONTRACTOR PRIMARILY ENGAGED IN THE
CONSTRUCTION OF COMMERCIAL PUBLIC-USE WET PLAYS. The wet play deck subcontractor shall furnish
and install all formwork, deck, finishes, reinforcement, appurtenances, and all accessories necessary for
a complete, functional wet play deck system, as herein described. Work shall include start-up, as-built
drawings and warranties as required.

WET PLAY DECK SPECIALTY SUBCONTRACTOR

COMPANY NAME (Full Legal Name)

STREET ADDRESS

MAILING ADDRESS (If Different Than Above)

CIty STATE ZIP PHONE #

CONTACT PERSON E-MAIL FAX #

FEDERAL TAX ID NO,

APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY TITLE
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WET PLAY DECK SPECIALTY SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION

If the Wet Play Deck Specialty Subcontractor is a corporation, please provide the following:

o State & Date of Incorporation

e Contractor License #

e Secretary / Treasurer's Name

if the Wet Play Deck Specialty Subcontractor is a partnership, please provide the following::

e State & Date of Partnership

e Conftractor License #

o General Partner(s) Names

If the Wet Play Deck Specialty Subcontractor is sole proprietor, or individually owned, please provide the

following:

¢ State & Date of Ownership

e Primary Owner's Name& License #

Please accurately answer & provide for all the information requested utilizing a separate sheet as
necessary.

Please Check

YES NO

O O A. Does your firm possess all the necessary equipment, labor forces, and material suppliers
to complete this project per plans and specifications?

O O B. Can your firm provide shop drawings and submittals for ail of the required and
specified materials on this project?

O O C. Has your firm performed any wet play construction with workmanship issues, defects, or

warranty problems, including having to repair or replace portions of work?

ALYCE GEREAUX PARK IMPROVEMENTS APRIL 2015



PAST COMPLETED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

The wet play deck specialty subcontractor must provide evidence to indicate successful experience in providing
commercially designed municipal and public-use wet play installations of similar size and scope.

In order for the wet play deck specialty subcontfractor to be qualified for this project they must have completed
five (6) permanent commercially designed municipal and public-use wet play facilities of similar size and scope,
each of which having incorporated a minimum size of 1,000 square feet of surface area within the last five (5) years.
Three (3) of the listed projects must be open and in good operating condition for at least one (1) year.

Only those projects where the complete instaliation of the facility has been the sole responsibility of your firm can
be included. All work must have been self-performed.

PROJECT INFORMATION / PHOTO REQUIRED - Please provide all information requested and utilize additional sheets
as necessary. Also provide at least one (1) photo of each completed construction.

Name and Location of Project

Owner's Name Address
Phone Number Emaiil
Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date

Architect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work

Name and Location of Project

Owner's Name Address
Phone Number Email
Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date

Architect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work .

Name and Location of Project

Owner's Name Address
Phone Number Email
Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date

Architect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work

Name and Location of Project

Owner's Name Address

Phone Number Email

Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date
Architect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work
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Name and Location of Project

Owner's Name Address
Phone Nurmber Emnail
Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date

Architect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE & REQUIREMENTS

The SPECIALTY WET PLAY DECK SUBCONIRACTOR (undersigned) hereby certifies and that all of the
information contained in this document is frue and correct to the best of their knowledge. 1| declare
under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is correct.

Legal Business Ndme of Submitting Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company,
or Corporation & Contractor License Number

Printfed Name of Subcontractor or Authorized Agent

Signature of Subcontractor or Authorized Agent
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ALYCE GEREAUX PARK SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION
QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

WET PLAY
SUBCONTRACTOR

The intent of the City of Brawley is to procure qudlified specialty wet play subcontractors who must have
prior commercially designed municipal and public-use wet play construction experience. This
statement will determine the wet play specialty subcontractor's qudlification for the project. Submission
of this statement does not constitute qualification. Qualification may be denied for any reason the City
of Brawley deems necessary for the successful completion of the project.

All wet play improvements designated for construction as shown on the attached exhibits require pre-
qualification.

The wet play subcontractor shall provide all supervision, labor, material, equipment, machinery, and
any and all other items necessary to complete the work. ALL OF THE WET PLAY WORK IS TO BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF ONE EXPERIENCED WET PLAY SUBCONTRACTOR PRIMARILY ENGAGED IN THE
CONSTRUCTION OF COMMERCIAL PUBLIC-USE WET PLAYS. The wet play subcontractor shall furnish and
install ALL wet play structures, finishes, forming, wet play mechanical and electrical systems, and all
accessories necessary for a complete, functional wet play system, as herein described. Work shall
include start-up, instruction of Owner's personnel, as-built drawings and warranties as required.

WET PLAY SPECIALTY SUBCONTRACTOR

COMPANY NAME (Full Legal Name)

STREET ADDRESS

MAILING ADDRESS (If Different Than Above)

CIty STATE ZIP PHONE #

CONTACT PERSON ' E-MAIL FAX #

FEDERAL TAX ID NO.

APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY TITLE
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WET PLAY SPECIALTY SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION

If the Wet Play Specialty Subcontractor is a corporation, please provide the following:

e State & Date of Incorporation

¢ Conftfractor License #

e Secretary / Treasurer's Nome

If the Wet Play Specialty Subcontractor is a partnership, please provide the following::

o State & Date of Partnership

e Contractor License #

e General Partner(s) Names

If the Wet Play Specialty Subcontractor is sole proprietor, or individually owned, please provide

the following:
e State & Date of Ownership

e Primary Owner's Name& License #

Please accurately answer & provide for all the information requested utilizing a separate sheet
as necessary.

Please Check

YES NO

O O A. Does your firm possess all the necessary equipment, labor forces, and material
suppliers to complete this project per plans and specifications?

O O B. Can your firm provide shop drawings and submittals for all of the required and
specified materials on this project?

O O C. Has your firm performed any wet play construction with workmanship issues,
defects, or warranty problems, including having to repair or replace portions of
work?
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PAST COMPLETED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

The wet play specialty subcontractor must provide evidence to indicate successful experience in providing
commercially designed municipal and public-use wet play installations of similar size and scope.

In order for the wet play specialty subcontractor to be qualified for this project they must have completed
five (6) permanent commercially designed municipal and public-use wet play facilities of similar size and
scope, each of which having incorporated a minimum size of 1,000 square feet of surface area with a self-
modulating balance tank within the last five (6) years. Three (3) of the listed projects must be open and in
good operating condition for at least one (1) year.

Only those projects where the complete installation of the facility has been the sole responsibility of your
firm can be included. All work must have been self-performed.

PROJECT INFORMATION / PHOTO REQUIRED - Please provide all information requested and utilize additional
sheets as necessary. Also provide at least one (1) photo of each completed construction.

Name and Location of
Project

Owner’'s Name
Address

Phone Number
Email

Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date

Architect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work

Name and Location of
Project

Owner's Name
Address

Phone Number
Email

Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date

Architect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work

Name and Location of
Project

Owner's Name
Address

Phone Number
Email

Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $ / Completion Date
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Archifect/Engineer

Project Description and Scope of Work

Name and Location of
Project

Owner's Name

Address

Phone Number

Email

Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $§

Architect/Engineer

/ Completion Date

Project Description and Scope of Work

Name and Location of
Project

Owner's Name

Address

Phone Numfber

Email

Project Size sq ft / Construction Value $

Architect/Engineer

/ Completion Date

Project Description and Scope of Work

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE & REQUIREMENTS

The SPECIALTY WET PLAY SUBCONTRACTOR (undersigned) hereby certifies and that all of the
information contained in this document is true and correct to the best of their knowledge. |
declare under penally of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is

correct.

Legal Business Name of Submitting Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company,
or Corporation & Contractor License Number

Prinfed Name of Subcontractor or Authorized Agent

Signature of Subcontractor or Authorized Agent
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